

JYNN SCHUBERT

1155 Union Circle #305700, Denton, TX 76203 | C: (713) 376-9059 | jynnschubert@my.unt.edu

Summary

Ms. Schubert is a focused journalist successful in developing news articles and editorial pieces. She is familiar with AP style, and has experience with copy editing. Committed to maintaining journalistic excellence and integrity, she also has some experience in various departments in radio.

Highlights

- Deadline-driven
- Adept at picking up new skills
- MS Office Suite
- Effective interviewer
- Strong interpersonal skills
- Proficient in InDesign
- Copyediting and proofreading
- Natural leader
- Multitasking
- Grew up international

Experience

- Reporter Nov 2016 to Jan 2016
Tomball/Magnolia Tribune — Tomball, TX
Gathered and verified factual information regarding stories through interviews, observation and research.
- Digital Media Intern Jun 2016 to Aug 2016
Radio One — Dallas, Texas
Spent time in each department learning the tasks involved in each position. Successfully created and stuck to budgets for promotional projects and ran remote events.
- Copy/Design Editor May 2016 to Sep 2016
North Texas Daily — Denton, TX
Edited stories before publication for AP style and grammar errors. Collaborated with a team of designers to design the broadsheet for the newspaper each week.
- Staff Writer Sep 2015 to May 2016
North Texas Daily — Denton, TX
Covered breaking news such as car fires and a shooting at local apartments. Presented local news reports on both local politics and university beats. Covered Denton City Council elections, and live tweeted campaign events.

Education

- Bachelor of Arts, Print and Digital Journalism 2019
University of North Texas — Denton, TX, USA
Member of the Society of Professional Journalists. Emphasis in news writing.

References

- Nicholas Friedman, Editor In Chief
- North Texas Daily
- Cell: (214) 548-8053
- Email: nicholas.friedman@gmail.com
- Robert Rhodes, Production Director
- Radio One Dallas
- Email: rrrhodes@radio-one.com